



Bara Zoroub

📍 League of Arab States St, Tal Al Hawa, Gaza, Palestine

✉ barazoroub@gmail.com

☎ 970-568-775318

These are the three parameters I consider in my expertise. I have over six years in Logo & brand design with experience graphic design. Specializing in logo design, social media design, print design and bringing it to life through clever designing to encapsulate your brand.

Experience

- **Mercy Corps** Aug 2018 – Current
Mentor Graphic Designer at Freelance Academy - Gaza, Palestine
 - Freelancing Skills
 - Graphic Design Skills
- **Work without Borders** Des 2017 – Aug 2018
Graphic Designer - Gaza, Palestine
 - Social Media Design
 - Logo and Brand Identities
 - Prints Design
- **Qaf Studio** Oct 2017 – Nov 2017
Graphic Designer - Freelancer - Gaza, Palestine
 - Social Media Design
 - Logo and Brand Identities
 - Prints Design
- **Kookies** Jul 2017 – Nov 2017
Graphic Designer - Gaza, Palestine
 - Social Media Design
 - Prints Design
- **Athr Company** Feb 2016 – Oct 2017
Graphic Designer - Gaza, Palestine
 - Social Media Design
 - Logo and Brand Identities
 - Prints Design
 - Infographic Design
- **4c for creativity** Nov 2016 – Mar 2017
Graphic Designer - Freelancer - Gaza, Palestine
 - Social Media Design
 - Prints Design
- **Engineering club** Mar 2015 – Mar 2016
Manager of Graphic Design Department- Gaza, Palestine
 - Social Media Design
 - Prints Design
- **Ana Arabi** April 2013 – April 2014
Graphic Designer - Gaza, Palestine
 - Social Media Design & Management

Education

- **The Islamic University of Gaza** 2013 - 2019
Bachelor of Multimedia and Web Developmet - Gaza, Palestine

Courses

- **Diploma of Graphic Designer Beginner**
Frame Ads Company
- **Diploma of Graphic Designer Advanced**
Frame Ads Company
- **Web Design & Development**
Computer Land Company
- **MECAW Show (The First Designers Show)**
Information Technology College
- **How to work freelancer?**
Freelancer Academy
- **Freelancer Skills**
Freelancer Academy
- **Prints Design**
Turkish Cultural Center
- **Prints Design**
Turkish Cultural Center

Languages

- **English:** Conversational
- **Arabic:** Native

Skills

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe XD

Expertise

- Social Media Design
- Web Design (XD and PSD)
- Logo Design
- Corporate Brand Identity
- Print Design
- App Design